
_______________________________________ 
From: hblynn@ucalgary.ca <hblynn@ucalgary.ca> 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:27 PM 
To: Heery Lynn 
Subject: <From the desk of Heery Braxton Lynn> 
 
Approved Plan for Drama 347: 
I am electing to NOT try to convey my remaining lectures by electronic means. 
I think what we all need right now is to focus on essentials and try to relieve some of our stress 
as best we can. 
So, as far as Drama 347 goes, you are now done with reading new plays, listening to lectures 
(live or electric), and trying to take notes.  What I want us to focus on these last few weeks is to 
complete the necessary tests and term papers we are obliged to do, making no change to the 
weighting of the assignments as promised in the course outline, 
60% of your final grade remains yet to be determined.  Your term paper (worth 30%) will 
continue to be due by midnight of April 15.  You will be expected to email the paper either or 
Nancy Janzig or to me by that deadline. 
In place of the two scheduled in-class  "closed book" tests on March 25 and April 8, there will 
be one take-home "open book" Test, which will be sent by email to you by Noon of March 25.  It 
will ask you to answer two of four essay questions based upon the the readings and lectures of 
our last four classes: 
March 2-11 (Eugene O'Neill to Harold Pinter).  You will have 24 hours to return 
two 100-200 word essays to me by email.  By "open book" test I mean you will be able to access 
both the playtexts as well as your lecture notes while writing your essays.  I expect you will 
need only 1-2 hours in the 24-hour period to complete the assignment. 
These two tasks are all that you will need to focus on as far as Drama 347 is concerned.  If you 
have any questions, please email me. 
All the best, Heery 
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